
 
 

September 28, 2023 
 
Ms. Naomi Jaschke, Director 
Soil and Groundwater Division  
Richland Operations Office 
U.S. Department of Energy 
PO Box 550, MSIN: H5-20 
Richland, Washington 99352 
 
Re: Extension Notification of U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Review of 
the Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the 100-BC-1, 100-BC-2, 
and 100-BC-5 Operable Units, DOE/RL-2021-44, Draft A 
 
Dear Ms. Jaschke: 
 
In accordance with Section 9.2.1 of the Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and 
Consent Order Action Plan, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is 
providing notification of an extension of review of the submitted Remedial 
Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the 100-BC-1, 100-BC-2, and 100-BC-5 
Operable Units, DOE/RL- 2021-44, Draft A, to October 31, 2023. This ninth extension 
is meant to allow for resolution of cultural issues pertaining to the work plan. 
 
Should you have any questions please contact me at (509) 376-9529 or 
Schramm.Geoff@epa.gov. 
 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: See page 2 
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cc:  J. Bell, NPT 

A. L. Boyd, Ecology 
S. L. Brasher, HMIS 
A. Buck, Wanapum 
L. C. Buelow, EPA 
J. Capron, DOE 
S. Coleman, HAB 
L. Contreras, YN 
D. R. Einan, EPA 
R. E. Fox, CPCCo 
M. Murphy, CTUIR 
L. O’Mara, CPCCo 
B. Rochette, Ecology 
J. Sands, DOE 
S. N. Schleif, Ecology 
M. Turner, HMIS 
K. R. Welsch, Ecology 
M. Woods, ODOE 
Administrative Record (100-BC-, 100-BC-2, and 100-BC-5 OUs) 


